

JULIE

DAVID

CRAIG

SELECTMEN MEETING DECEMBER 19TH, 2023

SIGNED WARRANTS

SIGNED SPECIAL MEETING WARRANT

SIGNED CONTRACT WITH SMALL ANIMAL CLINIC

WE NEED TO PUT MACOMBER MILL ROAD BRIGE PROJECT TO BID, JEFF NORMENT IS IN CHARGE

THE PROJECT IS VERY SPECIFIC AND THE COMPANY WHO GETS THE JOB WILL NEED TO BE SURE TO DO THE JOB AS IT IS WRITTEN!

WE NEED TO GET SOME FILL BACK AROUND THE BOAT LANDING THAT WE JUST HAD DONE. THE STORM HAS CAUSED IT TO BE WASHED OUT ALL AROUND IT AND IT CANT BE LEFT THAT WAY FOR THE WINTER. JULIE HAS CONTACTED SCOTT HASLAM.

JULIE WILL GET NUMBERS TO GIVE TO ANDREW SANKE AT EMA TO SEE IF THERE WILL BE ANY EMERGENCY MONEY TO HELP WITH STORM REPAIRS.

JULIE GAVE A BUNCH OF INFO TO DAN PILEGGI ON THE MACOMBER MILL ROAD RIGHT OF WAY-MANY OWNER DETAILS TO GET THINGS IN MOTION.

DAVID MADE A MOTION TO TAKE MACOMBER MILL ROAD FROM SUGAR HILL ROAD TO THE FRANKLIN LINE BY EMINENT DOMAIN (A 3 ROD RIGHT OF WAY TO COVER THE EXISTING UTILITY EASEMENTS)

CRAIG SECONDED THE MOTION

ALL 3 SELECTMEN WERE IN AGREEMENT

JODY IS ASKING TO CHANGE PLANNING BOARD MEETINGS FROM 6PM TO 530 PM FROM NOW ON, SELECTMEN AGREED.

JULIE IS GOING TO CONTACT THE STAT ABOUT AN EVENT LICENSE TO DO CORNHOLE TOURNAMENTS ON THURSDAY NIGHTS (BEN HAMILTON IS PLANNING TO ORGANIZE THEM). THIS WILL HELP TO SUPPORT OUR EASTBROOK DAYS FIREWORKS.

THERE WAS CONCERN ABOUT THE BOAT RAMP NOT GETTING FILLED IN AND JULIE WILL CALL EJ JORDAN IF SCOTT HASLAM IS NOT ABLE TO GET IT DONE WITHIN THE NEXT COUPLE OF DAYS.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 6:50